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From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:24 PM

To: '‘Delmer Keen'

Subject: RE: Julie Whitfield for Clerk 2022 First Quarter Report Due

Good Afternoon,

The Julie Whitfield for Clerk Committee’s First Quarter Report was due yesterday by S5pm. Please submit the report as
soon as possible to bring the committee into compliance.

Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections

309 E. Chestnut Street

Goldshoro, NC 27530

919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax

*E-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.

From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:50 AM

To: 'Delmer Keen' <delmer.keen@gmail.com>

Subject: Julie Whitfield for Clerk 2022 First Quarter Report Due

Please see the attached First Quarter Report Due notice.
Thanks,

Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections

309 E. Chestnut Street

Goldsboro, NC 27530

919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax

*£-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.
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From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:42 PM

To: '‘Delmer Keen'

Subject: RE: [External] - Re: Julie Whitfield for Clerk 2022 First Quarter Report Due

We have still not received the First Quarter Report for the Julie Whitfield for Clerk Committee.

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

From: Delmer Keen <delmer.keen@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 3:49 PM

To: Nicholas Sullivan <nicholas.sullivan@waynegov.com>

Subject: [External] - Re: Julie Whitfield for Clerk 2022 First Quarter Report Due

I had May 15th on my calendar. I'm sorry I will get it to BOE by 5pm tomorrow.
Thank you for the notice.

Delmer Keen

On Wed, May 11, 2022, 4:23 PM Nicholas Sullivan <picholas.sullivan@waynegov.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

The Julie Whitfield for Clerk Committee’s First Quarter Report was due yesterday by Spm. Please submit the
report as soon as possible to bring the committee into compliance.

Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
~ Wayne County Board of Elections

309 E. Chestnut Street

Goldsboro, NC 27530

© 919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax




*E-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Nicholas Sullivan
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:50 AM
To: 'Delmer Keen' <delmer keen@gmail.com>
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:49 AM

To: '‘Delmer Keen'

Ce: jcc3334@att.net’

Subject: Notice of Non-Compliance: Julie Whitfield for Clerk

Mr. Keener,

The Julie Whitfield for Clerk Committee’s First Quarter Report was due on May 10th. If the report is not received by
5:00pm today, the Committee will be reported to the State Board of Elections for non-compliance.

The State Board’s reporting schedules and forms can be found here: Campaign Finance | NCSBE

The State Board’s penalty information can be found here: Penalties | NCSBE

Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections

309 . Chestnut Street

Goldsboro, NC 27530

915.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax

*E-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.




